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KISTORIGAL SKEYCH.

Gold waa first dlascovered {n the Rampart Dletriot in 1882 by the
Schieffelin brothers (original discoversrs of gold at Tombatone, Arisona),
who found stresm bars about 80 miles above Tanana that would yleld a
man $10 per aday. Thess gtream bars probably were on Minook Ureek,
Heaaz Creek, and their tributariss. The Schieffslin drothers returned
to San Francisco in the ¥all of 1883, and apparently they did not follow
up thelr discoveries. Placer gold was found in the Hass Creek basin
in 1892 by Mike Hess. In 1893, John Minook, a Russlian half-dreel,
found gold in Minook Oresk, Heas Creek, and other nesrdy straeems,

At about the game time, another prospector, O, C. Miller, did aocme
mining in a gulch near the head of Hess Creex, In the Spring of 1898,
n parmanent whlte settlement was established at Rampart, and organised
placer mining was bagun in the Rampart Distriot; most of this mining
wag on Minook Creak and 1%a tributaries,

The dissovery of gold in the Faoirbanks Diatriot in 1502 cmused
one of the mejor stampedes in the hiastory of Alaskan miming, and,
throughont the entire YuRon-Tanana Region, a period of ilntensive
progpecting ensued, Although Livengood Creek was dirsctly in the
line of swmer ridge travel between Falrbanks and Rampart, gold was
not found on Livengood Cresk until 1914, when the first discovery
was made by Jay Livengood and N. R. Hudson, During 1914 snd 1915,
hundrads of people flocked to Livengood; ths esrly stampeders staked
the oreak placerag, and the late comers had to satisfy themaslves with
ataldng ground removed two and three tiers of oclaims from the eresk.

As mining progressed, 1t became spparemt that the creek placers did
not amount to @Wuch but that there weas a rich paystreak in the bench
deposita steked by the late comers, Mozt of the deposits were mined
by "drift mining", & process of sinking shafta to bedrock and removing
the gold-bearing gravel with picks, shovels, and wheelbarrows. The
ground was thawed by steam, Ths mined grsvel was hoisted to the
surface and put through conventional sluice bYoxas to rewover the gold.

During World War I, mining at Livengood declined, but when the
war ended, the miming began to resume it pre-war proportions. By
1922, drift mining had almost runm {ts coursef amall outfits were working
ground left behind by former operators, and more attention was belng
glven %0 shallower daeposits that could be worked bHy open-cut msthods.

In the late 193C's, Livengood Creak was investligated to determing the
Teasibdility of a dredging program.

Mining on Livengood Creek had been plagued by a shortage of water
since the first dircovery. In 1916, a2 diteh was built on the South
York of Heas Creek to bring water ontoc the divide at the head of Llven~
g00d Creek to hydraulic a channel through the divide so that water eomld
be brought from the South Fork over to Livengood. The divide &8
composad moatly of unconsolidated material; a drlll hole on ths crast
of the divide showad a depth of 205 feet %o badrock, This early
attempt did not get far beyond the construetion of the diteh.

In the late 1930'a, Livengood Placers, Inc. (financed by the
Reconatruction Finsnoe Corporation) bullt an earthen dam across the
South Fork, drove a tunnal through the divide, and build a dredze on
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Livengood Cresk. Dredging was carried on during the last half of
the 1941 seawon snd throughout tha 1942 aeazon. In latae 1942, the
projsat was shut down by the war~-time exesutive order cloalng gold
mines. Dradglng was carrled on agein during 1961, 1952, aund 1953,
but apparently changing economlc conditions had made the program
unprofitable. In 1954, the dredge waa aold o the United States
Smelting Refining and Miping Co. and was moved to the Hogatea River,
The propsrty owned or held by Livengood Placers, Ine, was leassad to
Yukon Placers, Inc., and thie latter sompany mined by bulldezer and
dregline in 1955, 1966, aund 1957,

From tlme to tims throughout the years, good prospects have basn
found in the drainage of the 3South Fork of Heas Creek, but nons of
the2e prospests have led to the devalopment aof sny mining operations
larger than mmill-geale, hand-mining operations.

SROTAUJCTION AND NUMBYR OF MZY EMPLOYED.

Flaoures have been published showlng the gold production and number
of men amployed for the Tolovana District, In addition to Livengood
Croek, the South Fork of Hesz Craek, and their tridbutaries, the Tolovana
Distriot includas some small trilmtariss to Tolovana River upstreanm
from Livengood Craak. The great bulk of the pvrodiction has come from
Livengood Cresck and its trijutarties, and the produgtion from the other
creeks would have 1ittla effect on the figures for the entire disirioet,
The total production from the Tolovana Diatrict to the eand of 1930 was
$5,233,600. The total production to the present $ime 1e about 37,000,000,

TABLE SHOWING PRODUGIION ARD
HUMBER OF ME¥ ENPLOYED IN THE
TOLOVANA DI STRICT

Yaar Number of KFunber of Produstion
~Elanta . Men Bmploved

1918 - - $80,000
1916 A 260 700,000
1917 - - 1,160,000
1922 - 150-200 -
1932 12 54 -
1938 17 98 -
1940 11 187 -
1948 8 52 -
1948 8 48 -
1960 6 96 -
1982 6 81 -
1964 4 87 -
1956 4 20 -
1958 1 1 -
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Tha disztridution of placer gold in Livengood Oreek and 1ts
tributaries indicates that the bedrock sourcs of most of the gold
was on the ridge Wetween Livengood Craek apnd Tolovana River, It
appears that, in the early geologic history of this area, the upper
part of the present Livengood Creek dralnage flowed into the South
Fork acxrose vhat {a now the divide at the head of Liveangood Creek.

It 13 probabls that at that time gold wae transported from the ridge
southeast of LivengoS8d Crsek into the South Fork drainage basin,

Later, there was a bedrock divide northeast of Livengood Dome, and the
upner drainegs of the South Fork flowed out through tha valley of
Livengood Creek. It was at thia time that tha rich dench placsers vere
formed on Livengood Creek, eand most of the gold that prewviously had
been transported to ths 3outh Fork was carried bdack to the Livengood
Craek valley. Eventually the bedrock divide northeast of Livengood
Dome was eroded awgy; the South Fork ressptured a part of its former
drainnge; and the present drainage pattern was esinbliahad,

Fairly produstive pockets of zold-bearing gr:vel have deen found
on the South Fork, however, none of these have proved %o be a part
of a continuous paystreak, and, in view of the Arainage history of
this ares, 1% ia most unlikely that there is a continuocus paystreak
on the South Porle.

Becavsa Goldetream Creek dralns the northeast end of tha ridge
that has been the asourae of most of the Livengood gold, there ia some
possibility that there ars potentially important placera in benech
deposits on upper Goldstream Creek. The presenge of small amounts
of zold in some of the other tridbutaries to the South Fork indicates
that there hay baen asattered mineralization of the badrock througholtt
the drainsge basin, but, thus far, none of thess cocurrsnces have
proved to be indicntive of commereially important placers. ficheollite,
chromite, cinnabar, and niekel are known to occur in the Tolovana
Dlistrict, dbut Hp commereially important deposits of thase minerals
have baen found,
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